

Andrew W. Jones

anwjones@me.com
1 (765) 432 7133
1055 Hidden Creek Ln.
Kokomo, IN 46902

[linkedin.com/in/anwjones](https://www.linkedin.com/in/anwjones)

Driven to connect with people through photography, social media, or customer service. Experience has taught me how to handle fast paced and challenging environments. Learning to master the skills needed to complete the tasks at hand empowers me to lead.

Education

BSc New Media Communication 2008–2012
Minor Informatics
Indiana University Kokomo

Skills

Highly effective team member in a collaborative environment
Self motivated
Confident with multiple social media platforms
Capable with HTML, CSS, and web CMS
Adobe Creative Suite
Microsoft Office

Experience

Photographer & Web Content Manager 2011–present
Indiana University Kokomo, Media & Marketing
Created photography for print, social media, and web as needed.
Managed web content and analytics.

WCMS Tech 2011
Indiana University Kokomo, UITs
Responsible for customer support and maintaining the University's website. Instrumental in relaunching the website over six weeks.

Team Member 2008–2011
Target Corporation
Delivered top notch customer service in various assigned tasks.
Recognized for security alertness and safety concerns.

References available upon request